CASTROVILLE P.O. BOX 1065
COMMUNITY OFFICE: 11499 GEIL STREET

CASTROVILLE, CA 95012

SERVICES DISTRICT FAX (831) 633-3103

President - Adriana Melgoza General Manager ~ Eric Tynan

Vice Presidant - James R. Cochran 24-HOUR TELEPHONE: (831) 633-2560 Board secm‘aw - Lidia Santos
Director — Glenn Oania

Diractor - Ron Stefani Website: CastrovilteCSD.org

Director - Cosme Padilla
AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
TUESDAY, JANUARY 21, 2020 — 4:30 P.M.
DISTRICT BOARD ROOM - 11499 GEIL STREET

in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if special assistance is needed to participate in
the Board meeting, please contact Lidia Santos, Board Secretary during regular business hours at (831)
633-2560. Notification received 48 hours before the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable
accommodations.

CALL MEETING TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO THE AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENTS — (Limited to three minutes per speaker within the jurisdiction of items not on the
agenda. Public will have the opportunity to ask questions or make statements as the Board addresses each
agenda item.)

CONSENT CALENDAR:

1. Approve the Draft Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of December 17, 2019 -
motion item

CORRESPONDENCE:

1. Letter to Monterey Bay Air Resources District regarding Castroville CSD standby
generators.

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

1. Water Conditioning & Purification — Groundwater Depletion and Decline Caused by
Sustained Pumping

SafeHome.org — California ranks high for states at risk of negative climate change,
study shows

Figure ES-2, Inflows and Outflows(Acre-Feet) 180/400 Foot Aquifer Subbasin GSP
Best Best & Krieger — Public Agency Board Members’ Worker Classification Matters
for Tax Purposes

pw N




AGENDA, Page 2
January 21, 2020
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

PRESENTATION:
1. None
NEW BUSINESS:

1. Discussion on whether Castroville CSD should permit new water connections due to
water availability — Eric Tynan, General Manager

2. Consider approving Director Ron Stefani and General Manager Eric Tynan to attend
the 8" Annual CalDesal Conference, Santa Barbara, California, February 6-7, 2020
— motion item

3. Ryan Process (wastewater, water & process specialist) to assist Castroville CSD
with pigging the sewer force main in Moss Landing — General Manager, Eric Tynan

4. Consider approving Resolution No. 2020-01, Adopting the Castroville Community
Services District Residential Water Service Disconnection Policy - motion item

5. Castroville CSD increased Coliform monitoring requested by State Water Resources
Control Board/Division of Drinking Water — Eric Tynan, General Manager

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

1. Status of well levels — Eric Tynan, General Manager

2. Update on status of grants for Moss Landing-Sewer Zone 3, Castroville-Sewer Zone
1 and Castroville-Water Zone 1 for system upgrades and improvements —Eric
Tynan, General Manager

3. Update on Moss Landing Manhole Replacement Project — Eric Tynan, General
Manager

4. Update on Cal Am’s Monterey Peninsula Water Supply Project (desal project) —
Eric Tynan, General Manager

5. Progress report on Design for Reservoir No. 4 Fill Modification Project — Eric Tynan,
General Manager

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the Board of

Directors to communicate activity, educationa! classes, and/or Committee reports.

1. Update on Monterey One Water board meeting — Directors Ron Stefani, and James
Cochran

2. Update on the Local Groundwater Sustainability Agency (GSA) Formation — Director
Ron Stefani
3. Update on other meetings/educational classes attended

GENERAL OPERATIONS:

1. General Manager’'s Report — Compliance Update, Current Projects Update,
Seminars Update, Staff Update, Suggestive Projects Discussions
2. Operation’s Report
a) Water — Pumpage & Usage Update, Water Testing Update, Current Installation
b) Status Update, Current Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update,
Customer Service Update, Safety Issues
c) Sewer & Storm Drain — Jetting, Current Installation Status Update, Current

Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update, Customer Service
Update. Safetv [ssues




AGENDA, Page 3
January 21, 2020
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

3. Customer/Billing Reports — A/R Update, Water Sales, Water Usage
4. Financial Reports — Treasures Report-L.A.l.F., Quarterly Financial
Statements**Internal Report** and Administration Update

CHECK REGISTER - Receive and file the Check Register for the month of December 2019 —
motion item

ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTHS AGENDA: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 at 4:30 p.m.
CLOSE:

Adjournment to the next regular scheduled Board Meeting — motion item

All public records relating to an agenda item on this agenda are available for public inspection at the time the
record is distributed to all, or a majority of all, members of the Board. Such records shall be available at the
District office located at 11499 Geil Street, Castroville, California.

Certification of Posting
| certify that on January 17, 2020, | posted a copy of the foregoing agenda near the regular

meeting place of the Board of Directors of the Castroville Community Services District, said time being
at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting of the Board of Directors (Government Code Section
54954.2).

Executed at Castroville, Califom‘z on January 17, 2020.

Lidia Santos, Board Secretary



1.

THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
December 17, 2019

President Adriana Melgoza called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.m.

ROLL CALL:

Directors Present: Vice President James Cochran , Director Glenn QOania, Director Ron Stefani,
Director Cosme Padilla and President Adriana Melgoza

Absent:

General Manager: Eric Tynan

Secretary to the Board: Lidia Santos

Staff Present:

Guest: Alfredo Diaz-Infante, Paul Tran and Andy Hunter

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
At the request of President Adriana Melgoza, Director Ron Stefani led the pledge of allegiance.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

None.
CONSENT CALENDAR
A motion was made by Glenn Oania and seconded by Ron Stefani to approve the minutes of the
November 19, 2019 Scheduled Board Meeting. The motion carried by the following vote:
AYES: 5 Directors: Cochran, Oania, Stefani, Padilla and Melgoza
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT
PARTICIPATING: O Directors:
Consent Calendar accepled as presented
CORRESPONDENCE:

Letter from Ellison Schneider Law Firm on behalf of Cal-Am to Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater
Sustainability Agency (SVBGSA) Board of Directors regarding their October 10, 2019 board
meeting; item 8.C. - Direct staff to negotiate management agreement between SVBGSA and County
to ensure timely SGMA compliance.

2. Letter from Gallery & Barton Law Corporation on behalf of RMC Pacific Materials, LLC (CEMEX) o

City of Marina regarding comments on the City of Marina’s Groundwater Sustainability Plan.

Correspondence Calendar accepted as presenied

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

1. Monterey Herald — Salinas Valley groundwater maneuvering continues as state deadline arrives
2. Environment & Energy Report — PFAS legislative timelines not feasible, EPA's Wheeler says (1)

Informational iterns accepted as presented

PRESENTATIONS:

1. Castroville Oaks affordable housing development (CHISPA) — Alfred Diaz-Infante, President/CEQ
and Paul Tran, Project Manager from CHISPA introduced themselves along with their civil engineer
Andy Hunter to the Board. Per Mr. Diaz-Infante, CHISPA (Community Housing Improvement - 4 4
Systems and Planning Association, Inc. is the largest private, nonprofit housing developer



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
December 17, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
Page 2

in Monterey County. Since its incorporation in 1980, CHISPA has built and renovated 2,268 single-
family homes and apartments for low and moderate-income people in Monterey, San Benito, and
Santa Cruz Counties. In addition he has been very involved in the Castroville Community Plan. This
45 acres parcel is the last high density large parcel in Monterey County that is available to do this
type of development. Moreover, Mr. Tran and Mr. Hunter provided the Board with a PowerPoint
presentation on design of the proposed Castroville Oaks affordable housing development; to be built
on their 45 acres property that they have owned for over 25 years now. This property is adjacent to
the Monte Del Lago Mobile Park near Highway 156 and Castroville Boulevard. While presenting the
project he also addressed any questions or concerns the Board had. CHISPA plans to move
forward with this housing development and is requesting Castroville CSD provide similar services as
they do for the Rancho Moro Cojo subdivision. CHISPA staff thanked the Castroville CSD for their
time and this opportunity.

NEW BUSINESS:

1. Consider contracting for services with CHISPA for the Castroville Oaks affordable housing
development — Director Padilla was concerned that there was no written contract/agreement on what
services and fees would be assessed and that sewer capacity was available. General Manager Eric
Tynan informed the Board that he would not recommend Castroville CSD contract with services
without these concerns being addressed first. He had this item as motion only for the reason to give
the Board the ability to move forward with a contract if they wish to consider providing services to the
Castroville Oaks affordable housing development but it is contingent upon a contract that will need to
be approved by the Board. After some discussion, a motion is made by Cosme Padilla and
seconded by Glenn Oania to accept providing services to CHISPA for Castroville Oaks affordable
housing development, which is contingent upon a contract that will require board approval. General
Manager Eric Tynan will work with CHISPA to develop a contract. The motion carried by the
following vote:

AYES: 5 Directors: Cochran, Oania, Stefani, Padilla and Melgoza
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors:

2. Consider obtaining quotes to replace pump at Well #2 — General Manager Eric Tynan let the Board
know that the pump went out and needs to be replaced. Well #2 is down which means Well #5 is
also down because you need Well #2 to blend with Well #5 to cool it off. He has already received
two quotes for Maggiora Bros Drilling with one for rebuilding the pump and the other for replacing it
with & new pump. He recommended replacing the pump for $6,000 with this contractor since he has
already had them pull and inspect the pump. A motion is made by Ron Stefani and seconded by
Glenn Oania to approve Maggiora Bros Drilling with replacing the pump at Well #2. The motion
carried by the following vote:

AYES: 5 Directors: Cochran, Oania, Stefani, Padilla and Melgoza
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors:

Approve one-time incentive bonus of $250 for Operator Orozco along with a $1 pay increase per
hour for certification obtained from State Water Resources Control Board for Grade 2 Water
Treatment certification. Once copy of certificate submitted, certification incentive bonus and
certification pay will be effective the next full pay day, which begins on a Thursday — General
Manager Eric Tynan reported to the Board that per section 8.4 Certification Incentive Bonus and
section 8.5 Certification Pay of the Employee Handbook, CCSD shall pay a one-time incentive bonus
of $250 per certificate for employees who obtain authorized certifications and CCSD provides a one-

05



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
December 17, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
Page 3

time, $1 pay increase, per hour; incentive pay, which is subject to general manager
recommendations and also subject to Board approval. A motion is made by Ron Stefani and
seconded by Glenn Oania to approved one-time incentive bonus of $250 for Operator Orozco along
with a $1 pay increase per hour for certification obtained from State Water Resources Control Board
for Grade 2 Water Treatment certification and pay will be effective the next full pay day, which begins
on a Thursday. The motion carried by the following vote.

AYES: 5 Directors: Cochran, Oania, Stefani, Padilla and Melgoza
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors:

4. Approve Castroville CSD Destruction Certificate #2019-2 as retention periods for the listed records
on certificate have expired ~ CSD Destruction Certificate #2019-2 can be viewed on page 24 of this
board packet that list the records to be destroyed. Once reviewed by the Board, a motion is made
by Cosme Padilla and seconded by James Cochran to approve Castroville CSD Destruction
Certificate #2019-2 as retention periods for the listed records on certificate have expired. The
motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 5 Directors: Cochran, Oania, Stefani, Padilla and Meigoza
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors:

5. Weli #3 pump repair/deepening by Maggiora Bros. Drilling, Inc. invoice M19-201A for $16,378.75
and invoice M19-201B for $14,526.85 (rehabilitation of Well #3 ended up requiring a lot more
additional work that was necessary to get the well functioning properly) — General Manager Eric
Tynan reminded the Board as discussed at last month’s board meeting, Maggiora Brothers Drilling,
Inc. is the contractor that did the rehabilitation of Well #3 and ended up doing a lot more additional
work that was necessary to get the well functioning properly; about $14,000 in labor and $16,000 in
parts. As General Manager he is authorized up to 20k approval of invoices without Board approval
and this job ended up exceeding this amount and for this reason he would like to apologize to the
Board. Again, the additional work was necessary and the District needed to get Well #3 online
quickly. A motion is made by Glenn Oania and seconded by Ron Stefani to approve Well #3 pump
repair/deepening by Maggiora Bros. Drilling, Inc. invoice M19-201A for $16,378.75 and invoice M19-
201B for $14,526.85. The motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 5 Directors: Cochran, Oania, Stefani, Padilla and Melgoza
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors:
UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

Status of Well #3 — General Manager Eric Tynan informed the Board that Well #3 is back online and
just in time since the pump on Well #2 is not working. Maggiora Brothers Drilling, Inc. is the
contractor that did the rehabilitation of Well #3 and ended up doing a lot more additional work that
was necessary to get the well functioning properly.

Update on status of grants for Moss Landing-Sewer Zone 3, Castroville-Sewer Zone 1 and
Castroville-Water Zone 1 for system upgrades and improvements — General Manager Eric Tynan let
the Board know that the IRWMP grant was submitted today. With only one day notice, Castroville
CSD needed to submit a letter of support along with this grant and Pastor Rich from the community

agreed to sign the letter of support for the Castroville CSD. The grant for Zone 3 Moss Landing has'O 6



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
December 17, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
Page 4

already been submitted. The Zone 1 Sewer Washington Bypass project is stalled at this time. For
Zone 1 Water, Castroville CSD is still waiting to hear if the planning and implementation grant (Prop
1A funding) for $347,000 through the Monterey Integrated Regional Management Plan will be
awarded to Castroville CSD as it is considered a severely disadvantaged community. Current
funding efforts: Moss Landing sewer system improvements, Castroville emergency well
replacement, Castroville water supply improvements and Castroville wastewater improvements.

Update on Moss Landing Manhole Replacement Project out to bid — General Manager Eric

Tynan notified the Board that the Moss Landing Manhole Replacement Project has been completed
by Monterey Peninsula Engineering. Eric stated during this week that the contractor was working on
the manholes; he was at the ACWA Conference in San Diego and it is also the week it rained quite
heavily. This area has a high water table, so the contractor was trying to pump water out while
putting the manholes in. He met with the contractor today, who wanted to submit some additional
change orders, which he did not agree with and the MNS Engineer that was assisting Castroville
CSD is now working as the General Manager for Sunny Slope Water District. He will be meeting
with another MNS Engineer Paul Greenway to discuss the change orders. Furthermore, the
manhole in front of the restaurant Whole Enchilada when the lid was exposed the entire cone had
collapsed. He was waiting to receive the grant funds to complete this project but could not wait any
longer as these manholes needed to be replaced soon. Again, the project was delayed due to the
Underground project that was just completed in Moss Landing as it would have interfered with this
project.

Update on Cal Am's Monterey Peninsula Water Supply Project (MPWSP) — General Manager Eric
Tynan reported that at this time they are basically just waiting for the Coastal Commission hearing
that is scheduled for March 2020 in Scotts Valley.

Progress report on Design for Reservoir No. 4 Fill Modification Project — General Manager Eric
Tynan informed the Board that he is meeting with the Engineer tomorrow as they had a scheduling
conflict. He had reviewed the engineer's initial plans but they were not going to work since he wants
it to tie into a second tank. He will also be involving Lead Operator Galvez with the project since he
has knowledge of the valving and system very well. Other than the documents being signed, there is
still no further information to report at this time.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the
Board of Directors to communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

Update on Monterey One Water board meeting — Director Ron Stefani reported to the Board that
they had a short regular board meeting in November. The Pure Water Monterey project is
scheduled to start producing water in January. The project is six months behind. The Pure Water
Monterey Expansion Project which has caused all the controversy; EIR is out for comments. They
will be having a special meeting this Thursday at 3:00 p.m. to consider extending those comments
for the reason that Monterey County Water Resources Agency requested an extension. There is a
conflict on water rights between Monterey County Water Resources Agency and Monterey One
Water as to what they believe they are. Per Ron the Monterey One

Water board is split 6-4 (Monterey, Seaside, Pacific Grove and Marina). The comment period will
probably be extended at this meeting on Thursday.

Update on Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency (SVBGSA) — Director Ron

Stefani let the Board know that the GSA plan is out for a 45 day review. Monterey County Board of
Supervisors took proper action last week to take over the 400 acres site of the Cemex property as

the GSA. Monterey County will in turn sign an agreement with SVBGSA to manage the property
together. Marina has threatened to sue since this property happens to be the intake for the desal
project. On 11" of January, the GSA is set to approve the first ground water sustainability plan for O 7
the 180/400 our basin that is underneath us. The plan is required to be submitted by the 31% of



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
December 17, 2019 Regular Board Meeting
Page 5

January. As mentioned before, the SVBGSA plan needs to be all out in draft form by November
2019 and accepted by the State in January 2020.

3. Update on meetings or educational classes attended by the Directors — Directors Melgoza, Stefani,
Padilla and General Manager Eric Tynan provide a summary of the ACWA Fall Conference and
Exhibition they all had attended in San Diego early this month. They found some of the classes to
be very beneficial but felt it was oversold with too many attendees. There was no hotel
accommodation where the conference was held and seating was limited for some of the classes.
Under these conditions, they will not want to attend the conference again.

GENERAL OPERATIONS
1. General Manager's Report — Compliance update, current projects update, meetings/seminars
update, staff update, suggestive projects discussions
2. Operation's Report
a) Water — Pumpage & Usage Update, Water Testing Update, Current Installation
b) Water -Status Update, Current Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update,
Customer Service Update, Safety Issue
c) Sewer & Storm Drain - Jetting, Current Installation Status Update, Current Contractor Work
Update,
Maintenance/Repair Update, Customer Service Update, Safety Issues
3. Customer /Billing Reports — Water Sales, Water Usage, A/R Update, Customer Service
Update
4. Einancial Reports — Treasures L.A.L.F. Report, Internal Report, Administration Update

General Operations Reports were accepted as presented

CHECK LIST — November 2019. A motion was made by Cosme Padilla and seconded by Glenn Oania
to pay all bills presented . The motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 5 Directors: Cochran, Oania, Stefani, Padilla and Melgoza
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors:

There being no further business, a motion was made by James Cochran and seconded by Ron Stefani
to adjourn to the next scheduled Board meeting; the motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 5 Directors: Cochran, Oania, Stefani, Padilla and Melgoza
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors:

The meeting adjourned at 5:37 p.m. until the next scheduled meeting

ﬁespectfully submitted by, Approved by,
Lidia Santos Adriana Melgoza
Secretary to the Board President

N8



CASTROVILLE PO. BOX 1065

COMMUNI’I'Y OFFICE: 11499 GEIL STREET

CASTROVILLE, CA 95012

SERVICES DISTRICT FAX (831) 633-3103

24-HOUR TELEPHONE: (831) 633-2560

Osiris Torres, Air Quality Engineer | December 26th, 2019
Monterey Bay Air Resources District

24580 Silver Cloud Court

Monterey, CA 93940

RE: Standby Generators
To Whom It May Concern:

The Detroit engine-generator set located on Commercial Parkway was installed in the 1980s, the
Caterpiliar genset located on Axtell Street was installed in the 1990s, and the Cummins genset
located on Los Arboles Circle was installed before 2003 by the County of Monterey with the
creation of the sewer lift-station and ownership of the genset was transferred to our agency in
2011.

Please feel free to contact us with any further questions or concerns.

Regards
& > e

J. Eric Tynan
General Manager

‘09



Feature

.

Groundwater Depletion and Decline
Caused by, Sustained Pumping

A brief history of water
pumping

2000 BC: The Egyptians
invent the Shadoof (a seesaw-
like device) to raise water from a
river by using a long, suspended
rod with a bucket on one end
and a weight on the other. It
was operated by one person (by
lifting water from the river) and
one could irrigate about an acre
of agriculture. Depictions of the
Shadoof can be seen in ancient
hierogly phics.

200 BC: The Archimedean Screw Pump
{designed by Archimedes) is considered one
of the greatest inventions of all time. In fact, Archimedes used
his design to pump bilge water from a ship owned by one of
' s associates. [ts most valuable application was for irrigating

v Find a Job or Find a
Candidate

| v'Career Center
v Search Jobs
v'Employer Job Postings

o

\

For Jobs in the Water Industry:
i Government, Utilities, Products
' and Services, Education.

..I ]
' W 4

Employers and Recruiters:
Reach a broad audience of water
industry professional.

ﬁa

| by

Candidates:

Find that specia! job. Browse
and apply to jobs in our focused
market sectors. Set up a Water
Job Agent to receive new job
alerts.

Online at: www.wcponline.com

26 Water Comditioning & Purification

By Gary Battenberg

large arcas of agriculture along
the Nile River. The screw pump
is still used today for pumping
liquids and granulated solids.
In third-world countries, it is
the preferred method to irrigate
crops without electric motors.
Archimedes’ Screw Pump design
is in use in our modern era and
can be seen in some wastewalter
treatment plants, where screws
ays large eight feet (2.43 melers)
in diameter and can lift as much
as 20,000 gallons (75,708.23 liters } per minute.

Today: The modern, multi-stage cen-
trifugal pump used to lift groundwater from
hundreds of feet beneath the surface are based on the Archimedes
Screw. The difference between the two is the way each slage feeds
the other, which compounds the pressure thereby creating the
ability to pump from deep groundwater sources.

Overdraft notice

A recent statement from the United States Geological Survey
raises concerns about this valuable resource both in the US and
throughout the world. Groundwater depletion is defined as
long-term water level declines caused by sustained groundwater
pumping. Sustained pumping has created severe depletion of
groundwater in many areas of the US, which may be likened
to an ‘overdraft of the groundwater bank account.” The USGS
attributes negative effects of groundwater pumping to include
(but are not limited to):

* Increased pumping costs. When groundwater levels drop,
the water must be lifted farther to reach the surface for use, More
energy is required to drive the pump, which increases the users’
costs, sometimes making the source prohibitively expensive to
maintain and operate.

* Deterioration of water quality. Very decp groundwaler
and water beneath the oceans is saline. Where natural conditions
are stable, the boundary between fresh waler and saline water
remain unchanged. Sustained pumping, however, can cause salt-
water intrusion into the inland fresh-water sources and upward,
resulting in salt-water contamination of the fresh-water supply.

* Drying up of wells. Estimated groundwater depletion
in the US between 1900-2008 totaled approximately 23991
mi*/1,000 cubic kilumeters (km*).(A cubic mile of water equals
approximately 1,101,117,147,352 gallons; a cubic kilometer of
water is approximately 264,172,052,358 gallons, To give vou an
idea of how much water that is in U5 gallons, one cubic mile of
water is equal to the amount of water that flows over Niagara
Falls in one month.) Since 1950, groundwater depletion rates
haveincreased markedly, with maximum rates occurring during

Novesmprw 2019

‘10



the period between 2000-2008, when depletion averaged nearly
six mi% 25 km® per year, compared to 2.21 mi*9.2 km” per year
averaged over the 1900-2008 time frame.

* Water reduction in lakes and streams. A significant
percentage of water flowing in rivers is contributed by scepage
of groundwater into a stream bed. Sustained pumping of
groundwater can alter the way water moves between an aquifer
and a stream, lake or wetland, either by intercepting groundwater
flow that discharges into surface water under
natural conditions or by the increased rate of
water movement from the surface water into
an aquifer. Sustained groundwalter pumping
will also yield a negative effect, whereby the
towering of groundwater levels below the depth
of the stream bed or wetland results in a loss of
vegetation and wildlife habitat,

* Land subsidence. When water is taken out
of the soil, the soil collapses, com pacts and drops
because of the loss of saturated thickness. Land
subsidence is most often the result of the removal of subsurface
waler by human activities. Case in puoint, the west-central Florida
arca of Tampa-St. Petersburg has experienced saltwater intrusion.
Because of the extensive groundwater development in the area,
sinkholes have appeared, which subsequently led to Tampa
constructing a seawater desalination plant for municipal water
supply.

A national problem

As stated carlier, manv arcas of the US are experiencing
groundwater depletion. In the Pacific Northwest, Oregon and
Washington states’ industrial use has caused groundwater level
declines in the Columbia River Basalt Aquifer of more than 100
feet (30.48 meters) in several areas, In the High Plains, the Ogallala

Water-saving plumbing
fixtures, water rationing, has been recorded since 1940 and the lower
rain catchment, water
reuse and the like
are cultural shifts we
have made and are
continuing to advance
in this new century.

Aquifer underlies parts of cight states and has been intensively
developed for irrigation of agriculture. Water levels have dropped
more than 100 feet in some areas and the saturated thickness has
been reduced in other areas by mare than half.

The Desert Southwest has scen increased groundwater
pumping to support population growth in the south-central
Arizona Phoenix and Tucson areas. This has resulted in
groundwater level declines of between 300 and 500 feel (91.44
and 152.4 meters) in much of the area. Land
subsidence of as much as 12.5 feet (3.81 meters)

water table has resulted in the loss of stream-
side vegetation. Perennial streams, springs and
wetlands in the southwestern United Stales are
highly valued as a source of water for humans,
plants and animals they support. Development
of groundwaler resources since the late 1800
has resulted in the elimination or alteration of
many perennial streams, wetlands and associated
ccosystems. The Santa Cruz River south of Tucson was a lush area
with stands of mesquite and cottonwood trees along the river ag
late as the mid-1960s. By 1989, the trees had largely disappeared
and the groundwater table declined more than 100 feet, which
appears to be the principal reason for the decrease in vegetation
and loss of wildlife habitat.

The Atlantic coastal plain has seen saline-waler intrusion
because of sustained groundwater pumping for domestic supply.
Nassau and Suffolk counties’ (Long Island, NY) water tables have
lowered to such an extent that the base flow of streams has been
significantly reduced or eliminated. Many other Atlantic Coast
locations are experiencing similar effects from groundwater
depletion. Areas affected include the Ipswich River Basin, MA; in
coastal counties in New Jersey; Hilton Head Island, 5C; Brunswick

Sincere

Thanks fro
the Falcon

for Your

Decades of
Trust and
SIlpporl!

falcon1981@pacbell.net ¢ .rldsbestconnectors.com

Falcon
Stainless
helping you

provide clean
tasty water
since 1981

Using Falcon flex
connectors with
proprietary fittings for
Clack®, Culiigan?,
Hague®, GE®, Fleck™ |
Rain® and Erie™ will
save lime and money
S0 you can satisfy more
thirsty folks.

Pi0A

Taf Pacif

Sogfemis”
SISTARETOEY
t DARLARELIED ]

Amencn Supply Asvordation

MNoviwarr 2019

Witer Conditioning & Purification 27



and Savannah, GA and Jacksonville and Miami, FL.

In the Gulf Coast Plain, several areas are experiencing the
effects of groundwater depletion. Baton Rouge, LA groundwater
levels have dropped by approximately 200 feet (60.96 meters). In
the Houston, TX area, groundwater levels have dropped by as
c\w as 400 feet (121.92 meters), resulting in land subsidence of
up-i0 10 feet (3.04 meters). Arkansas, Louisiana, Mississippi and
Tennessee municipal water utilities obtain their water from the
Sparta Aquifer, which has seen significant water level declines.
The Memphis, TN area is one of the largest metropolitan areas in
the world and relies completely on groundwater for municipal
supply, which has caused groundwater level declines up to 70
feet (21.33 meters).

The Chicago-Milwaukee areas on Lake Michigan have been
using the Great Lakes Watershed groundwater since around 1864
as their sole source of drinking water for 8.2 million people. This
sustained groundwater pumping has lowered groundwater levels
as much as 900 feet (274.32 meters) in some areas.

Wake-up call

One can ascertain from the details presented herein that we
as a nation have seriously overdrawn our groundwater bank
account. While there are groundwater replenishment programs
that have been instituted in the past decade, we still have a
tremendous thirst for a resource we have taken for granted far
too long. Water-saving plumbing fixtures, water rationing, rain
catchment, water reuse and the like are cultural shifts we have
made and are continuing to advance in this new century. We must
all do our part in conserving this precious resource in view of
other areas of the world that have run out of fresh-water sources
and are faced with exorbitant costs for constructing purveyance
systems to provide drinking and working water for their homes,

Cj:inusqus and agricultural needs. We here in the United States of

Iron or H3S problems?
Charger has your natural solution.

America do not want to join a fraternity of countries that ignored
the depletion of their water resources for too long and are now
faced with paving the price. We owe it to our children to leave
them with the same conveniences we enjoved in years gone by,

Conclusion

Asan industry, we can be very proud of the steps equipment
and media manufacturers have taken to improve the efficiency
of water-treatment products. Water use has been reduced by as
much as 90 percent. Gone are the davs when a residential softener
used from 80 to 120 gallons {302.83 to 454.24 liters) of water to
regenerate. Now there are certified products that can regenerate
one cubic foot of softening resin with one pound (344 kilos) of salt
and recover more than 5,000 grains capacity using only 12 gallons
(45.4 liters) of water. Reverse osmosis products now recover up to
75 percent of the feed waler compared to the 18-percent recovery
that was typical in the early vears of the residential technology.
[t is no exaggeration to say we are doing our part to reduce the

excessive demand for water considering the problems we have
created as a societv.

About the author

& Gary Battenbery i @ Technical Support and
Systems Design Specialist with the Fluid System
Comnnectors Division of Parker Hannifin Corpora-
tion in Otsego, ML He has 37 years of experience
in the fields of domestic, conmmercinl, industrial,
high-purity and sterite waber treatiment processes,
Battenbers s worked in theareas of sales, sereice, de-
signamd wanufacturing oficater freaknent systems
and processes ntitizing filtration, ion exchange. UV
sterilization, reverse osmosis apd ozone fechnelogies, He may be reached
by phone at (269 692-6632 or by email, gary. taftenbergaparker.com

S
(CHARGER

wWww. chargerwater.com

The Charger IronBreakerill Iron and H3S filter system uses natural oxidation!

» No Chemicals * No Air-Pumps » No External Venturis ¢

"

bt Water Conditioning & Purification

-~ Simply...Clean. Clear. Water.
(1 For more information about

the ironBreakerlll,
: L .] P A » ) ? H

Noveuper 2019

12



California ranks high for states at risk of
negative climate change, study shows

o

S S s A P e e e T
, o
—
.-

- ———

P [ Increased mosquito season days:
r
r
|

i : \ ||  Percentage increase in widespread summer drought, 2000-2050:
s '”‘-\ | Percentage of population at elevated risk of inland flooding:
Ili' '. Increase in high wildfire-risk days, 2000-2050:
i bl S Percentage of population in elevated wildfire risk:
d Percentage of population affected by coastal flooding:
’Siflﬂomln

A screenshot of the recent study by Safe Home— a security research company— that claimed that California
ranked No. 10 in the nation for being at risk of negative climate change.

With images of the Australian brushfires being broadcasted and shared
throughout the world, folks are talking about climate change, and the
impacts it has on the planet.

In a recent study conducted by Safe Home, a security-research
company, California ranked among the top 10 states for negative
climate-change risks.

Safe Home analyzed data compiled by Climate Central, a nonprofit
organization composed of scientists and journalist who work to spread
information about the climate and its impact on society.

This month, Climate Central has been releasing information on the
growing fires in Australia. According to their research, climate change
has prolonged extreme fire weather in major parts of the country. The
Australian state of New South Wales reported more than 100 active
fires.

i3

Percentage of population vulnerable to extreme heat:
Dangerous heat days, 2050:



In the United States, California is at risk in the categories of extreme
heat, wildfires, drought inland flooding and coastal flooding— all five of
the categories researched as part the study.

According to the report, exireme heat will impact every state, making it
the number one issue affecting the nation. Drought was the second
most impactful category, affecting 75% of the states that Safe Home
analyzed.

The Port of Long Beach, the second most busiest port in the

nation, released a fact sheet in 2016 that stated extreme heat as one of
the main concerns. The report showed that heat damaged cargo and
assets and potentiaily disrupted port operations.

Despite generating 2.6 million jobs nationally, the Port realizes that it
impacts the health of local communities through “increased air, noise
and water pollution, and the disruption of local transportation systems,”
as stated in its July 2016 impact report.

Community members in the west side of Long Beach have expressed
health concerns linked to air quality and pollution in the past. According
to Greater Long Beach Interfaith Community Organization's “West Long
Beach Health Survey,” 38.4% of responses identified air quality as a
major health concern.

It also seems that more Americans are saying that climate change is
having an impact on their daily lives. The study cited a Pew Research
article that states that 57% of Americans believe global warming poses
a threat to their well being, which is up from 40% that was recorded in
2013. The article notes the growth in awareness is mostly Democratic
voters. Nineteen percent of conservatives said climate change is
impacting society.

“While the specific impacts of climate change will vary from state to
state, the reality is no American will be able to completely escape the
real and everyday effects of human-induced climate change,” the
safety-research company concluded.




o)
0z0z 'c lenuep
6-53 dSO uiseqqng Jajinby 1004-004/081

196png Jajempuncis) [eauoisiy abeseay [enuuy z-g3 ainbiq

HYIA HILVM
L] a2 1] ] [ [a] N [\8] a3 [\~ 5] N N N 1] — - - -
- 'y ry - - (=] % (o] (=] o o o o D [{n] w O
E-N w N - o =] w@ | 3] B L ] - o =] ~J (o2 (4]

=i

[

vy lewvon - 1o |ELLLION | feulon -~ Ag Ag
1h14v 002 5| sanjea Buidwng opsewog |_my, DIoN MOWTN 51530 3
uiseg/suiIseqans jueselpy o} smolng soepnsang [ |
uopesndsuenodeas venediy [ uoisnau| Jelemeas [ 1
ansawoq [einvy - Gudwng saiempunosd [ suiseqans Jusselpy woy smopu| asepnsans [ |

uonebu| ssaox3 pue “dinaid jo uoneaasad deaq [
moyweang jo uoneionad [l

ueqin - Burdwing Jaiempunois [
feinynouby - Butdwing Jajempunoss I

=4

SMOTALN0 SMOT4NI .m_._

. ooo'00z- £

h o)

. =

000'05L- ©

o

[

. -

000'004- 1

o)

3

poo'os- 2

>

O

o]

0 m

i

m

™

oo0'0s =
000'001
000'051

000'002



IDlIC Agency Board vembers worker Classiication Matters tor ... http.//focusonpublicbenefits.com/public-agency-board-members-w. .

Nk ’ EEST BIST & KRiEcIR:

A1TEBRENS 4i Ky e

ow Many 457(b)_Plans Do You Need? —
July 22, 2019

Public Agency Board Members’ Worker Classification Matters for Tax Purposes
By Jeff Chang

Due to the IRS’ different treatment of private sector and public agency boards of directors, it comes as little surprise that many Califarnia
special districts and public agencies continue to classify their board members as independent contractors and report their compensation on
Form 1099-MISC — despite the fact that the IRS takes a contrary position.

Most tax accountants and attorneys accept that private or for-profit board directors are treated as independent contractors. However,
because of their status as “public officials,” the IRS considers elected or appointed public agency board members as employees for tax
withholding purposes. From there, the rules for public agency board members, as one might expect, get even more complicated.

For income and payroll tax withholding rules, the IRS treats public agency board members as "public officials” wha are considered
statutory employees (i-e., their income should be reported on a W-2 with income and payroll taxes withheld accordingly). However, for
Social Security, Medicare and eligibility for tax-favored emplayee benefits (e.g., tax-free health insurance coverage or participation In an

Although a number of California public agencies treat their board members as independent contractors for alt tax purposes, a large
number are now treating their board members as employees for all tax purposes after an aggressive push by the IRS to reclassify special
district board members as employees for all tax purposes. The IRS has, on a number of occasions, issued private letter rulings (which can
only be relied an by the requesting taxpayer) confirming its position that board members of a public agency are employees under the
comman-law control test. Given Its position on the tax withholding and payroll tax issue, the IRS will likely challenge the classification of a
special district board member as an independent contracter If it audits the agency’s payroll. If audited, an agency could become liable for
unpaid income taxes, payroll taxes, interest and penalties. While there are sound arguments for treating special district board members as
independent contractors, the IRS is likely to challenge that positon in the event of an audit.

We have also seen this "tax identity” prablem arise because a number of special districts are prov ding tax-free health coverage to thelir
board rnembers while treating them as independent contractors for tax withholding purposes. As we've previously_explained, only
common-law employees of an employer are entitled to receive tax-free welfare benefits, such as health and life insurance coverage. An
independent contractor, in most cases, will not be eligible to participate in ancther employer’s group health plan.

If your public agency still issues a Form 1099-MISC to its board members, you should revisit this treatment with your legal counsel and
make sure you have a sound basis for doing so — one that is consistent with other tax and benefit treatment.

Jeft Chang is a partner at Best Best & Krieger LLP. He has four decades of experience skillfully evaluating benefit and retirement plan
compliance to achieve maximum outcomes for public agency clients throughout Califormia. He can be reached
at jeff.chang@bbklaw.com or {916} 329-3685.

This entry was posted in Income Taxation of Employees, Socia! Security Administration and tagged directors, independent contractor,

public agency, public district, tax withholding. Bookmark the permalink.

— When a Section 115 Pension Stabilization Trust is “Too Good To 8e True”
How Many 457(b) Plans Do You Need? —

Cepyrght © 2019 Best Best & Kreger - Djpclammer

WP tq Linked[n Ayto Publish Powered By XYZScripts.com
' 8
3

of | 12/20/2019, 12:19 PM



CalDesal

8™ Annual CalDesal Conference
Date: February 6-7, 2020
Location: Hyatt Centric Santa Barbara
1111 E Cabrillo Blvd, Santa Barbara, CA 93103
Conferene Dates — February 6-7, 2020

Tour of Desal Plant - February 5, 2020
Attendee Registration

First Name: Last Name: Title:

Company/Organization:

Street Address:
City: State: Zip:

Phone Number: o ~ Fax:

Email Address: -

Conference Registration:

Early Registration by January 13, 2020: $225 CalDesal Member $300 Non-Member
Early Registration (With Tour) by January 13, 2020: $250 CalDesal Member 5325 Non-Member
Late Repistration after January 13, 2020 3250 CalDesal Member §325 Non-Member
Late Registration (With Tour) after January 13, 2020 $275 CalDesal Member $350 Non-Member
Registration at the Door (no tour included): $275 CalPesal Member $350 Non-Member
Payment Method: | have enclosed a check for $ Charge my credit card §

Crednt Card Number: o Exp. Date:  / Security Code:
Cardholder's name: _ Zip Code of Billing Address:

g T
Signature; W““’E’} visaA =l

If you wish to pay online. please go 10 hiip: www caldesal org
Hotel Information:

Hyatt Centric Santa Barbara, 1111 E Cabrillo Blvd, Santa Barbara, CA 93103
We have secured a block of rooms at a discounted rate if you reserve a room prior to January 5, 2020, Please use
this link hetps:/iwww.hivatt.com/en-U $/group-booking/SBARS/G-BCDL to reserve your room.

Send Completed Forms and Check Payments to:
CalDesal, Attention: Natalie Sinclair, 2520 Venture Oaks Way. Suite 130, Sacramento, CA 95833
You may also fax this form with credit card payment to 916.924.7323

For any questions, please contact Natalie Sinclair at natalic@ camgmt.com

s o



RESOLUTION NO. 2020-01

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT ADOPTING THE CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
RESIDENTIAL WATER SERVICE DISCONNECTION POLICY

WHEREAS, in October of 2018, Governor Brown signed SB 988 — the “Water Shutoff Protection Act”
{the “Act™) into law; and

WHEREAS, the Act changes the requirements and procedures to be used by water purveyors in
discontinuing water service to residential units and will result in changes to the process by which the District
discontinues water service for failure to make timely service payments; and

WHEREAS, by way of example, the Act provides a new mandatory 60-day waiting period before a
delinquent residential account may be discontinued, establishes new notice requirements concerning pending
service discontinuance to account holders, and creates a variety of payment options that a service provider such as
the Castroville Community Services District may offer in lieu of discontinuation, including amortized payments,
to qualified customers; and

WHEREAS, Compliance with the Act must be achieved by no later than February 1, 2020, and as such
the District now needs to adopt a new policy for residential water service disconnection incorporating the
requirements of the Act.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED that the Castroville Community Services District
Board of Directors hereby approves and adopts the “Castroville Community Services District Residential Water
Service Disconnection Policy,” a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A. The General Manager or his or
her designee is further directed to take all steps necessary to assure compliance with the provisions of the State
Water Shutoff Protection Act, including but not limited to having the new policy written in both English and
Spanish for dissemination and use by the District’s residents.

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Castroville Community
Services District duly held on the 21" day of January 2020, by the following vote.

Ayes: Director(s)

Noes: Director(s)

Absent: Director(s)

Abstained; Director(s)
ATTEST:

Adriana Melgoza, Board President

Lidia Santos, Secretary

(SEAL)

b
Q0



Castroville Community Services District

Residential Water Service Disconnection Policy
{in compliance with State Health and Safety Code 116900} January 2020

1. Residential water service disconnection shall be conducted in compliance with State law including
The Water Shutoff Protection Act beginning with California Health and Safety Code 116900.
a. This policy is to be posted on the District’s website in English and Spanish and any the other
languages required under in Section 1632 of the Civil Code.

2. Process for residential water customers voluntarily disconnecting water service:

a. After notice to District staff at District Office, either in person at 11499 Geil Street or over
the phone at (831) 633-2560 during normal business hours, service will be disconnected
within one (1) business day.

b. Customers are required to provide a reliable forwarding address for the closing bill.

3. Process for residential water customers disconnection for non-payment of charges:

a. All written communications concerning water service will be in both English and Spanish, as
required by Civil Code Section 1632,

b. No residential water customer’s water service will be disconnected until payment by the
customer has been delinquent for at least sixty (60) days. Any balance on a bill of $25 or
less may be carried over and added to the next billing period without being considered
delinquent.

€. No less than seven (7) business days before discontinuance for non-payment the District will
contact the customer to provide notice of the disconnection, as follows.

d. Prior to disconnecting water service for nonpayment of fees, all of the following will apply:

i. Notice of Imminent Disconnection. The District will contact the customer at least
seven (7) business days prior to disconnection, by either {1) mailing a copy of the
Notice of Imminent Disconnection, with this policy to the customer, (2} visiting the
involved customer’s address and leaving a written Notice of Imminent
Disconnection of service for non-payment and copy of this policy at the customer's
doororina conspicuous place at the customer’s residence or, {3) by telephone
giving verbal notice of imminent disconnection to the customer and offering to
provide the customer with a copy of this policy. In addition to both the written
notice, or telephone notice, the District shall also offer to discuss with the customer
the options for alternative payments and the procedures for review and appeal of a
customer’s bill as set forth in this policy. if the customer’'s address is not the
address of the property to which residential service is provided, the District shall
also leave a Notice of Imminent Disconnection of service for non-payment and copy
of this policy at the door or in some conspicuous place at the residence to which the
service is provided. The District will charge a late fee of $10 associated with issuing
the Notice of Imminent Disconnection.

Page 1of 7



ii. Notice of Imminent Disconnection shall include:
1. Customer’s name and address
2. Amount that is past due
3. The date by which payment or arrangement for payment is required in
order to avoid discontinuation of service
4. That the District offers a process and procedures to avoid disconnection
including:
a. Appealing the amount of the bill
b. Requesting an extension of time to pay the bill
c. The procedure to request alternative payments, reduced fees, or
deferred fees
5. Asapplicable, tenants have a right to become customers
6. Notice of the procedures for reconnection

e. Customers shall not be disconnected for nonpayment of fees if ALL the following are true:

i. Customer provides certification by a Primary Care Provider as defined in the
California Welfare and Institutions Code 14088, (General Practitioner,
Obstetrician/Gynecologist, Pediatrician, Family Practice Physician, Primary Care
Clinic, Hospital, or Outpatient Clinic) that the termination of the service will be life-
threatening or pose a serious threat to the health and safety of any resident of the
premises where water service is provided ; and

ii. The customer demonstrates they are financially unable to pay (determined by
whether any member of the customer’s household is a current recipient of Cal
WORKS, CalFresh, general assistance, Medi-Cal, Supplemental Security
Income/State Supplementary Payment Program, or the California Supplemental
Nutrition Program for Woman, Infants, and Children, or the customer declares that
the household’s annual income is less than two hundred percent (200%) of the
federal poverty level; and

iii. The customer is willing to enter into an amortization agreement, alternative
payment schedule, or a plan for deferred or reduced payment

f.  If the conditions listed above in Sections e. are met, the District shall offer the customer one
or more of the following options:

i. Amortization of the unpaid balance
it. Participation in an alternative payment schedule
iii. A partial or full reduction of the unpaid balance financed without additional charges
to other ratepayers
iv. Temporary deferral of payment

g. The District shall have the option of choosing which of the payment options described in
Section f. above the customer shall undertake and the District may set the parameters of

Page 2 of 7 .OO



that payment option, including a repayment of any outstanding balance within 12 months,
which time line can be extend to avoid undue hardship.

The burden of proving compliance with the conditions described in Section e. above is on
the customer. In order to allow the District sufficient time to process any request for
assistance, customers are encouraged to provide documentation establishing the
applicability of Section e.i and e.ii, and consent to Section e.iii, as far in advance of any
proposed date for discontinuance of service as possible. The District shall have seven (7)
calendar days to review submitted materials and either request additional information or to
notify a customer of the terms of any available alternative payment arrangement in which
the District will allow the customer to participate. If the District requests additional
information, it must be provided by customer within five (5) calendar days of the date of the
request. Within five (S) calendar days thereafter, District shall either notify the customer in
writing that the customer does not meet the conditions under Section e. above, with a Final
Notice of Intent to Disconnect or notify the customer that he/she is qualified for an
alternative payment plan and the terms of the plan in which the District will allow the
customer to participate. Any customer who fails to meet the conditions described in
Section e. must pay the delinquent amount, including any penalties and other charges,
owed to the District within (i) five {5) business days after the District posts at the customer’s
residence a final notice of its intent to discontinue service.

Customers with household incomes below 200% of the federal poverty line shall have
interest charges on delinquent bills waived once every 12 months.

4. Reconnection of Water Service

a.

b.

Water service will only be recannected if either i or i and b.
i. The same family or resident may not reconnect water service unless account is paid
in full.
ii. Change of name may occur only with new recent rental agreement or
documentation of recently purchased property in the name of the new water
service user,

Water service deposits must be at current levels.

if pursuant to the test set forth in Section 3.e. above, a customer’s household income is
below two hundred percent (200%) of the federal poverty line, any reconnection fees
charged to said customer during normal operating hours cannot exceed $50, and
reconnection fees during non-operation hours cannot exceed $150. The fees cannot exceed
the actual cost of reconnection if that cost is less than the caps set forth herein.
Additionally, interest fees shall not be imposed on customers in this category.

5. Alternative Payment Plans
For any customer who meets the three conditions under Section 3.e above, the District shall offer
the following alternative payment arrangements: (i) amortization of the unpaid balance; {ii)
alternative payment schedule; {iii} partial or full reduction of unpaid balance, or ;(iv) temporary

Page 3of 7



deferral of payment. The District Manager, or his or her designee, shall, in the exercise of
reasonable discretion, select the most appropriate alternative payment arrangement after reviewing
the information and documentation provided by the customer and taking into consideration the
customer’s financial situation and District’s payment needs.

A. Amortization: Any customer who is unable to pay for water service within the District’s narmal
payment period and meets the three conditions under Section 3.e. above, as the District shall
confirm, may enter into an amortization plan with the District on the following terms:

1. Term. The customer shall pay the unpaid balance, with the administrative fee and interest,
over a period not to exceed six (6) months. The District shall have discretion to apply an
amortization period of up to twelve (12) months in order to avoid an undue hardship on the
customer. The unpaid balance, together with the applicable administrative fee and any interest
to be applied, shall be divided by the number of months in the amortization period and that
amount shall be added to the customer’s ongoing monthly bills for water service.

2. Administrative Fee: Interest. For any approved amortization plan, the customer will be
charged an administrative fee, in an amount established by the District from time to time,
representing the cost to the District of initiating and administering the plan. Interest at an
annual rate not to exceed 8% may be applied to any amounts to be amortized.

3. Compliance. The customer must comply with the amortization plan and remain current as
charges accrue in in each subsequent billing period. The customer may not request further
amortization of any subsequent unpaid charges while paying delinquent charges pursuant to an
amortization plan. Where the customer fails to comply with the terms of the amortization plan
for sixty {60) calendar days or more, District may discontinue service at least five (5) business
days after District posts at the customer’s residence a final notice of its intent to discontinue
service.

B. Alternative Payment Schedule. Any customer who is unable to pay for water service within the
normal payment period and meets the three conditions under Section 3.e. above, as the District shall
confirm, may enter in an alternative payment schedule for the unpaid balance in accordance with the
following:

1. Repayment Period. The customer shall pay the unpaid balance, with the administrative fee
and interest set forth in subsection 2 below, over a period not to exceed twelve (12) months, as
determined by the District Manager or his or her designee.

2. Administrative Fee, Interest. For any approved alternative payment schedule, the customer
will be charged an administrative fee, in the amount established by the District from time to
time, representing the cost to the District of initiating and administering a payment schedule. At
the District Manager or designee’s discretion, interest at an annual rate not to exceed eight
percent (8%} shall be applied to any amounts to be paid under this subsection.

Page 4 of 7



3. Schedule. After consulting with the customer and considering the customer's financial
limitations, the General Manager or his or her designee shall develop an alternative payment
schedule to be agreed upon with the customer. That alternative schedule may provide for
periodic lump sum payments that do not coincide with the District’s established payment date,
may provide for payments to be made more frequently than monthly, or may provide that
payments be made less frequently than monthly, provided that in all cases, the unpaid balance
and administrative fee shall be paid in full within twelve {12) months of establishment of a
payment schedule,

4, Compliance with Plan. The customer must comply with the agreed upon payment schedule
and remain current as charges accrue in each subsequent billing period. The customer may not
request a longer payment schedule for any subsequent unpaid charges while paying delinquent
charges pursuant to a previously agreed upon schedule. Where the customer fails to comply
with the terms of the agreed upon schedule for sixty (60) calendar days or more, or fails to pay
customer’s current service charges for sixty (60) days or more, the District may discontinue
water service to the customer’s property at least five business (5} days after the District posts at
the customer’s residence a final notice of its intent to discontinue service.

C. Reduction of Unpaid Balance. Any customer who is unable to pay for water service within the
District’s normal payment period and meets the three conditions under Section 3.e. above, as the
District shall confirm, may, if the District approves this alternative, receive a reduction of the unpaid
balance owed by the customer, not to exceed one percent {1%) of that balance without approval of the
District Board of Directors, provided that such reduction shall be funded from some other source that
does not result in additional charges being imposed on other customers. The proportion of any
reduction shall be determined by the customer’s financial need, the District’s financial condition and
needs and the availability of funds to offset the reduction of the customer’s unpaid balance.

1. Repayment Period: The customer shall pay the reduced balance by the due date determined
by the District Manager or his or her designee, which dates (the Reduced Payment Date”), shall
be at least fifteen (15) calendar days after the effective date of the reduction of the unpaid
balance.

2. Compliance with Reduced Payment date: The customer must pay the reduced balance on or
before the Reduced Payment Date and must remain current in paying in full any charges that
accrue in each subsequent billing period. If the customer fails to pay the reduced payment
amount within sixty (60) calendar days after the Reduced Payment Date, or fails to pay the
customer’s current service charges for sixty (60} calendar days or more, the District may
discontinue water service to the customer’s property at least five (5) business days after the
District posts at the customer’s residence a final notice of its intent to discontinue service

D. Temporary Deferral of Payment. Any customer who is unable to pay for water service within the
District’s normal payment period and meets the three conditions under Section 3.e. above, as the City
shall confirm, may have the unpaid balance temporarily deferred for a period of up to six (6) months
after the payment is due. The District shall determine, in its discretion, how long the deferral shall be
provided for the customer.

Page 5¢of 7



1. Repayment Period. The customer shall pay the unpaid balance by the deferral date (the
“Deferred Payment Date”) determined by the District Manager or his or her designee. The
Deferred Payment date shall be within twelve (12) months from the date the unpaid balance
became delinquent.

2. Compliance with Deferred Payment Date. The customer must pay the deferred balance on or
before the Deferred Payment Date and must remain current in paying in full any charges that
accrue in each subsequent billing period. If the customer fails to pay the unpaid amount within
sixty (60} calendar days after the Deferred Payment Date, or fails to pay the customer’s current
services charges for sixty (60} calendar days or more, the District may discontinue water service
to the customer at least five (5) business days after the District posts at the customer’s
residence a final notice of its intent to discontinue service.

6. Contesting water charges - Appealing a bill

a. Customers may appeal the amount of their water bill to the Castroville Community Services
District within ten (10) days of receipt of the bill for service. In addition, any customer who
receives a Notice of Imminent Disconnection has the right to initiate an appeal and review
of the amount due on the bill to which the Notice of Imminent Disconnection relates at least
five (5} business days after the date of the Notice of Imminent Disconnection if the customer
alleges the bill is in error with respect to the quantity of water consumed. All appeal
requests must be in writing and should include documentation supporting the appeal or the
reason for review.

b. The District Manager or designee shall receive any appeal for reduced payments and
investigate such matter.

¢. No customer shall be disconnected while appealing water charges.

d. The District Manager or designee shall make a determination of findings on the appeal
within 10 business days. A meeting between the District Manager or designee and the
customer may be scheduled if the District Manager or designee deems it necessary. The
District Manager’s or designee’s decision shall be set forth in a brief written summary of
decision.

i. If the water charges are determined to be incorrect, the District will provide a
corrected invoice and payment of the revised charges will be due within ten (10}
calendar days of the invoice date for the revised charges. If the revised charges
remain unpaid for more than sixty {(60) calendar days after the corrected invoice is
provided, water service will be disconnected after provision of a Notice of Imminent
Disconnection in accordance with this policy. Water service will only be restored
upon full payment of all outstanding water charges, penalties, and any and ali
applicable reconnection charges.

Poge 6 of 7 ,94



ii. If the water charges in question are determined to be correct, the water charges are
due and payable within two (2) business days after the District Manager's or designee’s
decision is rendered. At the time the District Manager's or designee’s decision is
rendered, the customer will be advised of the right to further appeal before the District
Board of Directors as set forth in subsection e. below,

The customer may appeal the determination of the General Manager or Designee to the
Board of Directors at the next regular meeting. Any such appeal must be filed in writing
within seven (7) calendar days after the District Manager’s or designee’s decision is
rendered. The parties may agree to a later appeal date if desired. Rules and procedures for
appeals to the Board of Directors will be set by separate policy.

6. Customer contact number for billing information

b.

A customer contact number to contact the District shall be listed on all utility billing
correspondence and notices.

{831} 633-2560 shal! be the District contact number available for customer billing
information and program involvement during normal business hours.

This District phone connection will be in English and Spanish when available. If a particular
needed language is required for full understanding, and that language is not immediately
available, someone with that language skill will make reasonable attempts over the next 24
business hours to provided needed language services.

7. The Castroville Community Services District will post the number of water service disconnections of
the District website at least annually.

Page 7 of 7

b



“0R

| SHTIEM e p# TIAMemm C TIIM—E—  Z# TIMe—— |

L

oozl-

L bl [l d S| S} ] ooor-
7 . _ | | 15 1 4
7 [&I _ . _. 1
ﬁ .

| _, .__ 1=} 008

«l
1

0°09-
[

00V

00e-

{iu] I i i |y
| | ] [ t)| 1 0Banvas
“._ | i
1

_ ¥ " m : itaa | o+ i
- ¥ i . O|ON
6l ONv 6L NvT 8L anv 8L NVIP Ll onv L1 NYTP 9l ony 9l NVl SL 9Ny

6102-G10Z STIAIT T1TAM FTIAOYULSYD



103(0.ud
a0yuey

uonyeonddy
jue.ln

uoLjelljlgeyay
19M3S
sgulpue’] ssow

juein | doud ‘GIHMS :J1amas BulpueT SSow

SpUN JURIG IO ‘SaA135a) 0SD) Uadolaaa( :ssedAg uo3BuilSem

SaAlasal 4D :aunadiyd yesag
juelo | dold gOYMS JUBID WMYI HUBL/9H 1I9M

Juelin 1o
SOAIISIY

ds>

guLpun}
19d019A9(]

aul)adid
1esaQ

ssedAg
19MOS
U01BULYSeM

s103(04d ASD

Aquel
/9% 11°M




CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT JANUARY 21, 2020

** Regulatory Compliance

o Last SWRCB-DDW inspection of water system and permit July 2017

o No coliform violations (all routine samples negative) for October 2020

a Quarterly sampling of Well #3 due to it exceeding secondary standards-
for Turbidity, Spec. Cond. and Chloride
Completed and submitted 2018 CCR to SWRCB-DDW
Submitted water reports to 9 large Water system customers 1/9/20
Regulatory documentation for Castroville Zone 1 sewer jetting activities
Submitted No-spill report to State documenting Castroville, Moro Cojo and
Moss Landing systems had no sewer spills for Dec. 2019 on 1/2/2020
Regulatory documentation for MLCSD — Zone 1 & 2 sewer jetting activities
Regulatory documentation for CCSD - Zone 3 sewer jetting activities

ODoQCo

oo

< Current Projects
o Install lock-down manholes on Castroville Blvd (1 of 3)
a Submitted grant application with Monterey County-IRWMP
for $395,00 Prop 1 funding
Upgrade Moss Landing Motor control center in front of Phils’
Pig Force main under Elkhorn bridge on Hwy one
Finalize purchase of site for future Well #6
Prepare to submit annual extraction report to SWRCB-DDW for 2019
Upgrading SCADA system for Water and Sewer- 90% complete
Design and secure funding for Desal pipeline to MPWSP
Prepare grant scope of work for Castroville sewer for 2.9 million dollars
Finalize grant proposal with DWR for Moss Landing sewer
Finalize draft 2020-2024 Capital Improvement Plan
Consider costs for Castroville Oaks project for street & sewer service
Grant proposal from SWRCB for Castroville water for 2.8 million dollars
Moss Landing Operations, see report in Board packet
Moro Cojo Operations, see report in Board packet .
Castroville Operations, see report in Board packet 2

cCcooooooOooOooooooOoO



< Completed Projects

OO0 O0OO0ODODO

100% of backflow devices tested in District

Repaired VFD @ well #5

Sign-by-Van installed new sign over existing one on Merritt
Replaced rings and cones on 7 Moss Landing Manholes

Reinstalled Well #3 with drop suction pipe & brought it back on line
90% of Fire valve covers lids in Castroville painted yellow

Replaced 0 meter registers in December

Repaired/replaced 1 service lateral

<+ Upcoming Projects

o

oo 0o

(]

a
a

Tie-in to MPWSP Desal water line

Replace damaged VFD & Booster motor @ site 4

Replace 25 meter registers in January

Install new well pump @ Well #2

Investigate water and sewer service for 19 proposed Apartments on
Merritt at end of Poole St

RCAC to assist in applying for Prop 1 funding for T/A study for future
water systems improvements such as a new 600,000-gallon storage tank,
hydraulic study and ability to fill tank 4 from distribution system
Design & funding for Washington Sewer Bypass line

Install "No dump- spills to Bay" medallions at all storm drain inlets

< Meetings/Seminars (attended)

a

CODoOoCOoOQDOo

Meeting of the Executive Board of the SVGWB GSA -Ron & Eric
Meeting of the TAC Board of the SVGWB GSA - Eric

Monterey One Water Board meeting — Ron & Eric

Monterey County OES presentation for Disaster Prep in Castroville
IRWMP in Monterey @ MBS office

Meeting of the permanent Board of the SVGWB GSA -Ron- Eric
MBWWA Board meeting

Moss Landing Chamber meeting

% Meetings/Seminars (upcoming)

(=}

OCooDooDOO

Coastal Commission re: MPWSP-Eric & any Directors

City of Marina Council meeting re: MPWSP

Moss Landing Community Plan update

SVGWB GSA Board meetings Ron & Eric

Neighborhood Watch

Monterey County Sherriff's Citizens Advisory Group-Adriana & Eric
Quarterly Special District Managers meeting

Quarterly Water Managers meeting

+ Improvements/Ideas/Suggestions

u]

U]
a
a

Consider installing backup generator for Office

Install “For fire use only- all others will be fined” on all fire hydrants
Paint valve covers Blue-Water, Yellow-Fire

Select areas for Saddle, main valves and lateral replacement program

29



r ™~ )
ci# lIBM £ I8 i l12M S# IIBM
= — . 0
w\ ¥ ]
- 001
{ 002
- 00t
{ ooy
- 00S
1 009
00.L
suoj|eo uoijil
HAMM / VO [|1eD uoljjiin
‘- VAN J
" Y 4 ~
jwps@seam - am -CETIEM - PN TIEZM ZH# 1M £# 1M it [IPM GH# IIPM
Mvada === 0 - —= 000
aune " oS _
bt R i - Y
N | o0os 11—t 00001
Wilvam|| | . _ |
. L1 o000z
— _ v_r _
Yv3d 440 \m 00'00€
ET11Y
1 _u. . 00°00F
3 - 4
| _ﬁw 00°005
’ . _ 4 00009
J ooosz |
007002
. o N J
6L0C/EL/LL
siX(o._ /-1l S1LH0OdIH 39d 1T1AM ed




SBUOT SaBl Na abesn Jamod

31

6l-1aquaAaopN

L3IV ¥3d 3214d § DAY
5L
SNOTIVE NOITIN ¥3d § "DAY
Lor$ %61 % d0 Z 1IPM
il % d Z IBM
I I _
163 149 acg £Bt
108’018 LEF'EZ 0ZE0E 10CBE 1EVL ot SIVLO0L ATHLNOW
zhnepa | co e | BHIIem [TILTYY -
T 1] IS 374 695
ovzzs  |6ragE6LE 6LOZIPLIOL 0008 SHH
DZ/BOESY GLOZEL/LL | UMOGD S # 113M
UM3 7189 TIN5 tezL DEoY 50z [oor I et
Q1S |000810L9Y 6LOZIFLIOL
000012041 BLOZEL/LL “ZATIAM
¥O5 | T962T 1S 1581 Joﬁ T
6658 00005861 1 GLOZIVLADL
QOOrEYLIEL BLOZEL/LL ~EATIEM
TOIZ W3d 340
GLEDL W3 WILHV 61188 [siZ5t 9922 vIISH oves (1Y RELED
0Z 05 HMNS 00085065 S10Z/VLIOL |
seagt | HAMMTVION 4o : 000EEERLY SLOZELL PERET
STER ¥ 399d] 0ssi5 | 918 | 6500r | 6OPE9 ]
N CH B I
m B " > o
Zllem THNOM | EXUSM | v oM | SHIISM - ;%. - haq & 61-AON 91 61 100
* b
$ § 2
@ &
v1iva e 4lls 1T13M WIS

617 SLILLE

1211514 Seo1Aes Ajunwuwo?) B|AoNSe)



é N
0
001
00¢
ooc €L9°CT
oor 6rLE
00S
009
ﬁ 00L
008
suojjes) uolip
HMM / VD IeS UOI||IIN
. VAN
— ~. 7
urped g # T13M -Z £ TIaM -0 TIEM -p# M i
vado | = : 7 0 000
m (et w0002 !
L “ } ooov 1 00001
WiLdvdE| T
[ ‘ L) - 00002
s &W. - 00°00€
b LDETL
i By 4 o000
| 000¥L
00091 | 00008
0008}
_ 00'009
;o - s e A
6L0C/ELICL

S (6,ul-L 1 SLHOdIY 39d T1IM

(g



Sauaz sajel ND shesn JaM0d

149V H3d 331Hd § 9AY
FINT
SNOTIVO NOITIIN M3d § "DAY
| 2535 1 %61 % dOZ 1I9M
%lL % Hd Z 1M
619 169 124 1 _
956'9% 1596} 979062 zizal 9108 0 SIVLIOL ATHLNON
THIeM | EO oM | v IOM SH 119 R
SEL L 8IS 6692 [
zio'lg  |oziesesy GLOZELLL 0008 SHH
LPPEOLLY GLOZ/ZY/ZE | UMDGD G # 113M
UM / 12D 3 169¢ BOZT [T | WEWL
[zas DO00LZDLY BLOZIEL/LL
0000LLLIY BLOZIELIZ) -ZH 1AM
|
BZX3 f6zvs Lot Zost AT
g6Z'ts  |00OYEVLZL BIOZIEMLL
000£9LSZL GLOZELEL “EH1EM
|sozz W¥3d 310
6LB0L WY3d TVILHVd) EEFES  [ri9Zt LevLL 2062 vISP E¥)
0Z'0% HAMWS JO00EEEYLY 6LOZEL/LL _
IR [T T-THNN T LT/ Y71 e : : 1000900/82r 510212112 g 113m
s sogog| 002ss | eeve | cvzoe | seees *
a n L © b -3
g $ £ R I A /
cllam zenom | conem | wenem | Sxnem - +aw ~ .m.u 1.»« £1-230 0} 61 AON
§ £ &
viva Z 3lis T13mMm on’s

§L-taquasag

-1 Randr 4844 191018|0 S9MAleg AJIUNUILION B]|IADLISED



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

OPERATIONS REPORT
December 2019

Emergency calls

Castroville Bivd lift station — Pump # 2 and contactor were replaced.

Maintenance:

a) Well # 5 - VFD fan was removed. (Bad bearings).

b) Well # 2 - Booster # 2 and VFD burned out after power outage.
c) Well # 2 pump was pulled.

d) Well # 2 radiator was repaired.

e) Streetlights rounds - Castroville and Moro cojo.

f) Storm drains grates were cleaned. Around 250 gal. of debris were collected.

g) Run the stand-by generators at the water plant sites bi-weekly.
h) Run the stand-by engines at the sewer lift stations weekly.

i) Cosmetic site/station maintenance.

j) Jetted sewer mains.

Work Orders:

a) 48 Hour notices - 67

b) Final bill - read meter - 11
c) Investigate - 1

d) Install/Change meter - 6

e) Turn on service - 1

f) Padlock srvc, no tenant - 6
g) Reconnection - 2

h) Shut off - 2

Fireline Final bill read meter - 1

TOTAL WORK ORDERS -97

LD
=



|Castroville Community Services District

Parcent Water Loss
Monthly & Yearly
w;ulﬂs Slter;Nell SHaGS:NaII snm;rwu Totals Totals miscellaneous Unaccounted
Month al. al. al. al. Wataer Pumped | Water Sold Water %
S —
APlusting 124 Laaks 2006 FO 4k R D
10-Dec-18| 4727377 4340000 4231000| 6237000 19535377 17408174 446782 1 sorwee 8.60%
1Tk Lomhy 3004, FD 4k, RO & Softne
10-Jan-19| 2342619 2129000 3046000] 7825000 15342619 13511117] 395387 « 9.36%
Hydrerd matars 88005 Jetong & Fiushing
11-Feb-19| 2674247| 2416000 3279000 7872000 16241247|  14446087] 109095 "'t O H RO d st 10.38%
233227 Jatng 9
11-Mar-19] 2737915 2429000 1913000|  £344000 13423915 12195474 101327 ot 0N RO ek 8.40%
T
SFhuaheng 20k Lesk s Hydramt bt 260k,
10-Apr-19| 4014725 3805000 0| 8446000 16265725 14053790| 464405 roa ro & save i« 10.74%
&Flusteng 10k 1001 saks Hydrant k. FO
10-May-18| 4137041 3724000 o 12923000 20784041 17593798| 391394 4 ro 4 sevm uc 13.47%
&Fhushing 10k 90Lash s Hydrant b FD
10-Jun-19| 4060248 3947000 ol 14126000 22133248 20026077| 382540 . a0 & sonrm i 7.79%
AFusiung 370 B0Lask 5 Hyarat b FD
9-Jul-19| 3654694 3753000 o| 15112000 22519694 20196643| 520305 4 no & sotrer i 8.01%
et L IR ]
&Fuatwg 106 400 sahs Hydrant &, FD!
12-Aug-19] 4126146 4487000 o 19210000 27823146 24445328| 471195 u no a sove 10.45%
#Flushang T4k SLesks Hyarant b, FD 2%
9-Sep-19| 3878455 3678000 0| 13845000 21401455 20352751| 353724 Rro & sove e 3.25%
TP matars TI5008 Jeong
#Flutheng tBk Lesk s, Hydrant 2%, FD
10-Oct-18| 3727585 4033000 340800| 19985000 28086385 23232491 628766 .70 & sorman 15.04%
T T TN T Ty TP ey
13 Lash s Hydram 6. FO2L. RD. &
11-Nov-19| 3807613 3464000 1258200| 17024000 25553813 21808643 1367090 sorw « 9.31%
TP ] mate s T 102 Sollrg LT il vy
0k Lowhs Hydraml 2% FO 0. RO. &
10-Dec-19| 1923150 1678000 3572000 12385000 19558150 16964094] 1764184 sorwm 4.24%
Average 9.20%
; | ' | : i I
16.00% g Tn—--—w  — ; i ! | - ——ree ]
15,04% i
, LA |
i ' ' :
14;00% T ; R ; — 2 :
| | | | |
12.00% | ! | : I S -
:F | 1038% | L0.23% 10.45%
10.00% 9.30% |
8.00% 4= -
65.00%
4.m-' . ; ;
9 ul ' l E
0.00% 4 8 . : ! i & J I
10-Dec-18 10-Jan-19 11-Feb-18 11-Mar-19 10-Apr-1910-May-1810-Jun-13 9-Jul-18 12-Aug-18 9-Sep-19 10-Oct-19 11-Nov-1910-Dec-19 Average




CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

&

CASTROVILLE - ZONE 1

MONTHLY O&M REPORT
DeECeEMBER 2019

% LIFT STATION #5 Del Monte

a

a

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/5/2019

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/11/2019

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/19/2019

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/27/2019

<+ LIFT STATION #6 @ Sea Garden

Q

Q

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/5/2019

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/11/2019

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/19/2019

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/27/2019

e



< LIFT STATION #7 @ Via Linda

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/5/201%

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/11/2019

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/19/2019

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/27/2019

< JETTING ACTIVITIES

o Total jetted approx. 4,640 feet

<+ OTHER MATTERS
o Responded to 10 Underground Alert marking requests
o Submitted no-spill report to SWRCB on 1-2-2020
a Cleaned storm drains in January and February 2019

L)

% Improvements/CIP/Suggestions
o Confirm that storm drain interceptors are

Marked- "DO NOT DUMP, FLOWS TO BAY” by Feb 1/2020
a Confirm that storm drain interceptors are clear

0



1D
10700Haight
109000ak
11000Pajaro
11000Pajaro alley
11100Pajaro
11200Axtell
11200Geil
11200Haight
11200McDougall
11200Pajaro
11200Pomber
112005alinas
11200Seymour
112505eymour
112755eymour
11200Pajaro
11400Pajaro
11500Pajaro
11550Pajaro
Geil Hwy156
Geil/Salinas Int

Material
6" Clay
&" Clay
6" Clay
6" Clay
6" Clay
10" PVC
187 PVC
SDR35 6"
E" Clay
SDR35 6"
6" Clay
SDR3S 6"
SDR3S 6"
6" Clay
6" Clay
10 Clay
107 pvC
10° PVC
10" PVC
10" PVC
10 Clay

Castroville

DECEMBER 2019 JETTING
ﬁ?j;,?’f“’#. ’

Length

364
123
184
323
362
162
316
270
285
354
252
140
125

69

54
340
352
100

90
290

75

Street
Haight St,
OAK 5t.
Pajaro St.
Pajaro St.
Pajaro St.
Axtell St.
Geil 5t.
Pajaro St.
McDouall St
Pajaro St.
Pomber St,
Salinas 5t.
Seymour 5t.
Seymour 5t.
Seymour 5t.
Pajaro St.
Pajaro St.
Pajaro St.
Pajaro St.
Geil 5t.

Geil St.

Downstream MH
MH 15.2
MH 29
MH 19.2
MH 19.3
MH 19.1
MH 36.1
MH 19
MH 18.3
MH 19.2
MH 19
MH 19.2
MH 20.3
MH 18.8
MH 18.10
MH 18.11
MH 19
MH 18.8
MH 18.3
MH 36
MH 2¢.1
MH20

MH153
MH 30
MH 19.3
CO196
MH19.2
MH36.2
MH 20
CO184
€0195
MH19.1
0194
Co20.2
C018.9
MH 18.11
C018.9
MH 18.3
MH 18.3
MH 36
MH36.1
MH 21.3
MH20.1

1/9/20

P



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

&

MORO COJO - ZONE 2

MONTHLY O&M REPORT
DECEMBER 2019

< LIFT STATION @ CASTROVILLE BLVD

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/5/2019

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/11/2019

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/19/2019

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/27/2019

» LIFT STATION @ COMPO DE CASA

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/5/2019

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/11/2019

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/19/2019

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/27/2019



<+ JETTING ACTIVITIES

ODDopDQOoO

(=]

Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #72 to-MH #72.1
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #74 to-MH #75
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #71 to-MH #74
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #71 to-MH #72
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #70 to-MH #71
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #69 to-MH #70

Total jetted approx. 800 feet

<+ OTHER MATTERS

a

[y o Ry |

Responded to 2 Underground Alert marking requests
Cleaned and weed-whacked site

SWRCB-Reported “no-spill” 1/2/2019

Performed inspection of all storm drains in November 2019
Street sweeper cleaned in November

Mowing completed-July 2019

< Improvements/CIP/Suggestions

a
a

Confirm that storm drain interceptors are clear
Detention ponds are clean & fence secured

"AQ



Moro Cojo
DECEMBER 2019 JETTING 1/9/2020

.
o l
¥

o,

o+
'Y
%
= ""ép 4 q?
. N
e o
. a
- & .
. B ;
1= 3
# =, ¢
5 ¢ -
'6‘5,
. ' $ Y, . LD :
oS
© X Vi
Upstream
iD Material Length.amt Street Downstream MH MH
PSM SDR35
Cortez Ln 6" 135 Cortez Ln. MH 72 co72.1
Esperanza/Field 8" pPvC 185 Esperanza Cir MH 74 MH 75
Esperanzaffield2 8" PVC 152 Esperanza Cir MH 71 MH 74
Viva Ln/3 8" PvC 140 Vivaln MH 71 MH 72
Viva Ln/4 8" PVC 80 Vivaln MH 70 MH 71
Viva Ln/5 3" PvC 108 Vivaln MH 69 MH 70
TOTAL 800



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

&

MOSS LANDING (ZONE 3)
MONTHLY O&M REPORT

DECEMBER 2019

< LIFT STATION # 1 (Struve Rd)

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/5/2019

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/11/2019

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/19/2019

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/27/201%

“ LIFT STATION #2 (Hwy 1 @ Pottery barn)

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/5/2019

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/11/2019

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/19/2019

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/27/2019

H



< LIFT STATION #3 (in front of Phil’s fish market)

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/5/2019

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/11/2019

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/19/2019

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/27/2019

<+ LIFT STATION #4 (Potrero Rd)

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/5/2019

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/11/2019

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/19/2019

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/27/2019

< JETTING ACTIVITIES
o Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #37 to-MH #38
o Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #38 to-MH #39

o Total jetted approx. 615 feet

%+ OTHER MATTERS

o Responded to 18 Underground Alert marking requests

o Prepare bid documents to replace failing Motor Control Centers (4)

o Finalizing grant application for $2.8 Million for upgrades, replacements
and repair of sewer system

o Performed Bi-annual inspection of grease traps @ various facilities in and
March 2019 and November 2019

o Emailed notice of “no spili” to CIWQS 1-2-2020

o Replaced 7 manholes on Moss Landing Road

< Improvements/CIP/Suggestions
0 Need to recoat or replace 5 manholes that internal walls are failing
a Consider options for Elkhorn Bridge Force Main replacement
o Schedule pigging of Station #1 & Station #2 force mains



Moss Landing

DECEMBER 2019 JETTING 1/9/2020
&
4
WY1
g
®
B
Station 3
®

=]
-]
L]
Downstream
ID Material Length Street MH Upstream MH
MH38>MH37 PSM SDR35 8" 315 Soundholt Rd. MH37 ML MH38 ML
MH39>MH38 PSM SDR35 8" 300 Soundholt Rd. MH38 ML MH39 ML

o

4



OO.NNW.W@ UL eg] FUISOL)

. ez pungay B ...

S—— -
06 82§59 L 01'E1T BALVA
juno) junowy punjdy-ATHLNOW
no 00’05y papddy nsodagt 1210 ] 4
ORSILS9 anl- STOJULY[ISHA HLLVA
0B STLSY 1 00°0FY- HILLVA
Hinoy JuRoWY paddy nsodag-ATHLINOW
I ovof NIND) W [C10] ¢«
08'596'SY | ok O WELVA
nmoy junswy YD WNY-ATHLINOMK
Les'l 8P IcL sl SWMUAR 10,4
0t 76’59 1 uezyl- CINdWD UTEVA
96 LRO'99 e | IR ST11- ADUVHDUN!
LLEILLL 0L s obR'S- SNITERAL
LT PSS'ER I LF €86~ SNUAT|DISTN HALVA
FLLEL'ER Zeel FLOI LG YIALVA
)ino) Wnomy rwpwieg-A THLNOW
oL 00 kL SNODUE||DISUA] R0 L4y
88 LETT 181 0L 0o crL HEFA S
nunoj Junowy SNOJUR||IISIA-ATHLNOI
£TOIF 01 t09'| 00 £26'L9T'T LT S06'tr 9601€°95 adaeyDy (V10 ],
/8 SOC0RY YT i 00 R6EY 29 971 000 UNdWD HALVA
0Z'6LE 081 #E€96°01 1€1 ao0 no o Sr U601 AOUVEHOHN
L EIF a9l WTHY's 69 00 LL €S| 6 0FY'S AN
0L [LL'E91 SO'TRYER Tor'y O0ETSH 19T 90 LLL'H 66 PD66E H1LVA
—“ﬁu‘i.—: ——:,:uu QUﬂw: QM:“-_U.#O E:—H_—__E 0“L380|>q=r—.zos

Y 680'6L CO6R0 6L

aueey AINVIVE NHIC

G10T/1E/T1  udnoay L 610T/10/T1 woad

AIBUIWING I[GRAIIIINY SIUNOIDY

1Psiq sanagad Inmo)) aqaonse)



unrm
A o? o 4 ol
ewo 3 «ov oo/ %ov & N
o N ¥ N o¥ ¥ »
oA m 2 ° 3 § N 3 L
gad4 0 00°0%
uerg m, 00°000°0L8
s0g T 00°000°023$
- f
AOND 00°000°0¢$
! A 'y
o 7
dosn cnrn
00°000°09%
bnym
mro
02'8.0'099%  L6'SOZ'CES $Z'L69'9% L8'[60°0L$  Op'PEE'60LS LG'GO9'C0LY 19'GZETZLS 99°49¥'pIZ$  SIEIOL
unp
Aew
Jdy
Jew
gad
uepr
£Z0LP'LOLS 20ZP9'SE 9G'L00'LS  L6'06V'2$  E£LBIS'CLS E€C0S8'GLS  L29/p'02%  Lr9Ep'Z¥S  99Q
9Z'ZHZ'PLIS O0EPL9'SS 82'6L0'L$  LL'G/6'Z8  LO'LZ0'6LS  pBL00'BLS  €6°06L'LZ$  ELESE'9PS  AON
EB'VO6'LLLS HO'CLO'GS 6L°9GL'LS  L6°1ZP'ES  6G96L°42S  6L8LF8LS  ZL'ZVO'LZ$  EL9LL'ZPS 1O
8ZFLL'0LLS  82'BLG'CE  20°060'L8  pE'G9Z'TS  ISHOO'BLS  L8°0LL°2L$  GEHLP'0Z$  0LEP9'Gys  des
60750218 8L9Ek'SE  GLGLL'LS  BL9EBTS  vH'GEL'0Z$  6L'6EG'BLS  LG06v'i28  8G/EL'0SS  bny
LG'826'L0L8 G6'08E'SY 668868  02°/04'28  90'806°9L% 60°6L9'GLS L. 0GL'8LS  ISELLZYS nr
sjejog auifodi< Syied JUBLULIIDADL) jerysnpuf  [efpRUWLOCYD wﬁ@Eth v L...F__EMH‘_ ﬂhmﬁmm

020Z-610Z UopeIYISSE[) A aNnuaAsy .E@ [enuuy

-



unrm ™
Aepwo 0/0
Jdya
oV
Jepym
go4o || 0
| 000 qQQN
verm s 000 00¥
sa8gn * s 000°009
[3
AOND ﬂ = QQO nQQQ )
e | - 000000}
R . -+ 000°00Z°;
dag Ol L il — - bl 000°00Y L
bnym
inrm
£09°8/6°91L Liv 26c'681L 869°£L09 2092Le'y Ggeele9’e 692 vee'e CTANAR sjejof
unp
Aepy
ady
Jepy
qad
uepr
226°292°2 YA 18892 800F. 098°66¥ 625'G6E 2£9°89¢ 0¥6°CH6 29(q
¥65'GL6°C c6 208°0¢ £¢L'.6 162°022 6v9'r9r 6L6°CO¥ £59°0¥L°L AON
8r6'G0L'E 8c L69PE L99‘oet 0£9°288 L9 'POP Ziz’l6e cLi'igL’L 190
956'02L°C 54 ¥Go'LE 4 AR 9L+'92, 298'cey £18'99¢ 9262011 dag
¢60892° Evi 6296 GOLL6 690°G.8 LEE'00S LIEPEY 8rrlee’l bny
98000, 06 0r8'62 LL6°L9 9/8'Gp/ 0r€'00¥ 9.£°€8¢ lv9°80L°L nr
sjejoy auljadi syied  JUSWIUIBAOS  [eLSNpuU]  [eidsswiwio) Juswiuedy Apweq ejbuls
0Z0Z-610Z uoneayisse}n Ag abesy) sayey jenuuy

~ A"



ol "‘_VEJ 7

CALIFORNIA STATE TREASURER 71 %
FIONA MA, CPA H{( )g
I
PMIA Performance Report LAIF Performance Report
Average Quarter Ending 09/30/19
Quarterto | Maturity
Date Daily Yield* | Date Yield | {in days) Apportionment Rate: 2.45
12/10/19 2.06 2,14 224 Earnings Ratio: .00006701807521016
12/11/19 2.05 213 225 Fair Value Factor: 1.001642817
12/12/19 2.05 2.13 228 Daily: 2.25%
12/13/19 2.04 2.13 227 Quarter to Date: 2.34%
12/14/19 2.04 2.13 227 Average Life: 185
12/15/19 2.04 2.13 227
12/16/19 2.04 2.13 226
12/17/19 2.04 2.13 226
12/18/19 2.04 2.13 227
12/19/19 2.04 2.13 226 PMIA Average Monthly
12/20/19 2.03 212 224 Effective Yields
12/21/19 2.03 2.12 224
12/22/19 2.03 212 224 Pec 2019 2.043
12/23/19 2.03 2.12 222 Nov 2019 2.103
12/24/19 2.03 2.12 225 Oct 2019 2.190
12/25/19 2.03 2.12 225
12/26/19 2.03 212 224
12/27/19 2.03 2.12 227
12/28/19 2.03 2.12 227
12/29/19 303 313 337 Pooled Money Investment Account
12/30/19 2.03 2.11 224 Portfolio Composition
12/31/19 2.02 2.11 226 11/30/19
01/01/20 2.03 2.03 224 T
01/02/20 2.00 2.02 231 $86.9 billion
01/03/20 2.00 2.01 229 C°f;';"*’;”ia' Loans
r
01/04/20 2.00 2.01 229 71‘;% 0.70%
01/05/20 2.00 2.01 229 ) E
01/06/20 2.00 2.00 226 Time Deposis
01/07/20 1.99 2.00 224 ’
01/08/20 1.99 2.00 224
01/09/20 1.99 2.00 224
*Daily yield does not reflect capital gains or losses Certificates of
Deposit/Bank
View Prior Month Daily Rates Notes
16.86%
Treasuries
55.63%

Agencies
14.01%

Percentages may not total 100% due to rounding

Notes: The apportionment rate includes interest earned on the CalPERS Supplemental Pension Payment pursuant to
Government Code 20825 (c){1) and interest earned on the Wildfire Fund foan pursuant to Public Utility Code 3288 {a).

Based on dota available as of 01/16/2020 . 1 8



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

INTERNAL REPORT

Receipts, Disbursements, and Bank Balances as of December 31, 2019

Ending balance as of Novernber 29, 2019

MECHANICS BANK, GENERAL FUND - Revenue and Expenses

Beginning Balance

Water Receipts

Water-Sewer Miscellaneous Receipts
Monterey One Water Sanitation Fees
Property Taxes & User Fees

Tranfer Excess Funds to LAIF 12/24/2019
Interest Earned

NSF Check and Bank Fee

Expenses (Checks Written)

Misc. Over-Short

Ending Balance for General Fund

MECHANICS BANK, CUSTOMER DEPOSIT FUNC

Beginning Balance

New Deposits {opened accounts)

Interest Earned

Deposits Returned or Applied to Accounts
Ending Balance for Customer Deposit Fund

LAIF FUND

Beginning Balance
Incoming Wire from Mechanics Bank 12/24/2019
Ending Balance for LAIF

CAMP FUND

Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Capital Improv Account
Monthly Interest Earned

Ending Balance Camp Federal Security Account

Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Reserves Account
Monthly Interest Earned

Ending Balance CAMP Federal Security Account

Cal TRUST-INVESTMENT

Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Medium-Term Account
Income Distribution
Unrealized GAIN (Loss)

Ending Balance Cal TRUST

$11,773,946.04

214,444.09

115,498.21

21,565.53

59,726.38

508,896.65
(500,000.00)

4.71
(82.40)
{141,817.80)
(0.03)

T 278,235.34

61,655.85

480.00

1.10
(650.00)

61,486.95

8,684,741.86
500,000.00
9,184,741.86

119,524.47
182.78

119,707.25

236,460.30
361.58

236,821.89

2,457,119.47
4,330.14
0.00

2,461,449.61

[New Balance as of December 31, 2019

12,342,442.90 |




List of Checks for December 2019

Date Number Name Memo Amount
General Fund Checking
12/5/2019 26044 Airgas NCN Well Sites Supplies $ 239.85
12/5/2019 26045 Aramark Operators Uniforms & Mats $ 459.80
12/5/201¢ 26046 AT&T Monthly Telephone Services $ 365.43
12/5/2018 26047 Brass Company Repair Radios for Sites $ 431.00
12/5/201¢ 26048 Buckles-Smith Electric Co. SCADA Upgrade Software $ 1,520.00
12/5/2019 26049 California Water Service Co. Walter Meters-Moro Cojo Zone 2 5 31.32
12/5/2019 26050 Carmel Marina Corporation Bi-Monthly Garbage Disposal Fees  $ 51.13
12/5/2019 26051 CCSD Petty Cash Replenish Petty Cash-Tire Repair § 15.00
continued Per Diem-Lidia ACWA Training Conf §$ 105.00
continued Board Meeting Snacks $ 17.85
continued Eric- 3 Rotary Meetings 3 60.00
continued 4x4 Post for Cypress/Palm Repair $ 7.50
12/5/2019 26052 CSDA Annual Membership Dues $ 3,767.00
12/5/2019 26053 Eudoxio Orozco Jr. Monthly Cell Phone Reimbursement $ 40.00
12/5/2019 26054 Exxon Mobile Fuel for Vehicles 5 492.64
12/5/2019 26055 Gutierrez Consultants Grant Application Assistance $ 3,689.00
12/5/2019 26056 Jonathan Varela Monthly Cell Phone Reimbursement $ 40.00
12/5/2019 26057 Monterey Bay Analytical Services Water Testing Fees $ 622.00
12/5/2019 26058 Pacific Gas & Electric Moss Landing Lift Stations $ 784.93
continued Well Sites $ 10,801.97
continued Office $ 204.99
26059-
12/5/2019 26064 District Employees’ Bi-Weekly Net Payroll $ 12,358.99
12/5/2019 26065 VALIC Bi-Weekly Deferred Comp $ 2,098.00
121512019 1 Electronic Federal Tax Payment Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes $ 4,785.86
12/5/2019 2 EDD Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes $ 918.86
12/5/2019 3 PERS -Employees' Contribution Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits $ 1,388.26
12/5/2019 4 PERS-Employer Contribution Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits $ 1,733.27
12/5/2018 5 CalPERS-Health Employees Health Benefits-Decembe $ 12,654.76
12/10/2018 26066 GreatAmerica Financial Services Lease of Sorter & Postage Machine  § 462.26
12/10/2019 26067 Pacific Gas & Electric Street Lights Zone 1 & 2 $ 4,313.46
ACWA Fall Conf Hotel: 3 Nights,
12/10/2019 26068 Visa-Eric & Parking Fees General Manager 3 789.47
ACWA Fall Conf Hotel: 3 Nights
continued Directors Melgoza, Stefani & Padilla $  1,981.63
continued Lunch Meeting With CHISPA $ 25.27
12110/2019 26069 Visa-Lidia Monthly Web Service 3 124.95
continued GM & Lead Operator Cell Phone 3 87.02
ACWA JPIA Training Hote!:
continued 2 Nights, Office Manager $ 299.48
12/10/2019 26070 Visa-Roberto Well #3 VFD Fans $ 213.35
continued Parts for Site #2 5 71.77
continued Operator Certification 3 89.00
continued Operator-Varela Collections Class $ 245.00
12/18/2019 26071 A & B Fire Protection and Safety Annual Testing of Fire Extinguishers $ 135.00
12/19/2019 26072 Accent Clean & Sweep, Inc. Storm Drain Street Sweeping Fees $  4,490.50
12119/2019 26073 ACWA JPIA Employees Dental, Vision & EAP $ 107713

597



Date
12/19/2019

12/19/2019
12/19/2019
12/19/2019
12/19/2019
12/19/2019
12/19/2019
12/19/2019
12/19/2019
12/19/2019
12/19/2019
12/19/2019
12/19/2019
12/19/2019
12/19/2019
12/19/2019
12/19/2019
12/19/2019

12/19/2019
12/19/2019
12/19/2019
12/19/2019
12/19/2019
12/19/2019
12/19/2019
12/19/2019
12/19/2019
12/19/2019
12/19/2019
12/19/2019

Number Name

26074
26075
26076
26077
26078
26079
26080
26081
26082
26083
26084
26085
26086
26087
26088
26089
26090
26091
26092
26091-
26098
26099

1

2

3

4
26100
26101
26102
26103
26104
26105

Adriana Melgoza
Airgas NCN
Castroville Hardware
CWEA

Eric Tynan

Grainger

Jonathan Varela

Maggiora Bros, Drilling, Inc.

MNS Engineers
Monterey One Water
Pacific Gas & Electric

Pettigrew & Foletta Auto Parts

Principal Life Group

R&B Company

Redshift Internet Services
SWRCB

U.S. Postal Service (CMRS-FP)

USA Bluebook

Zoom Imaging Solutions Inc.

District Employees’
VALIC

Electronic Federal Tax Payment

EDD

PERS -Employees' Contribution
PERS-Employer Contribution

Adriana Melgoza
James R. Cochran Jr,
Eudoxio Orozco Jr.
Glen G. Oania
James R. Cochran Jr,
Ronald J. Stefani

Total General Fund-Checking

Customer Deposit Fund

12/31/2019
12/31/2019
12/31/2019
12/31/2018
12/31/2019
12/31/2019
12/31/2019
12/31/2019

3895
3896
3897
3898
3899
3900
3901
3902

Amber Watson
Rosanna Halcon

Olivia Foster Orozco
Diana Campos
Santiago Cuellar Garcia
Maria Teresa Rodriguez
Katherine Reclusado
Castroville CSD

Total Customer Deposit Fund

Memo

ACWA Fall Conference Expenses
Well Site Supplies

Parts and Supplies

Annual Membership Dues-Varela
ACWA Fall Conference Expense
Parts and Supplies

Tuition Reimbursement-Math Class
Well #3 Pump Repair/Deepening
Engineer Fees

Sewer Utility Bill

Lift Stations Zone 1 & 2

Parts and Supplies

Employees Life Insurance

Parts and Supplies

DSL Monthly Services

Water System Annual Fees
Quarterly Postage for Machine
Meter Pump for Well #3
Maintenance & Copy Fees

Bi-Weekly Net Payroll
Bi-Weekly Deferred Comp
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
12-17-2019 Board Meeting
12-17-2019 Board Meeting

T2 Class, Certification & Boot Exp
12-17-2019 Board Meeting
12-17-2019 Board Meeting
12-17-2019 Board Meeting

Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
December Closures

W0 A EA R R NN A AR A A LA A A I N A A A O A A EH 6 &HEH HeRs

AN EH )N

Amount
90.65
47.45

1,016.32
192.00
627.08

14.35
167.00
30,905.60
635.00
26.50

1,087.61
139.20
111.06
166.84

69.99

4,474.80

2,100.00

1,557.90

48.73

12,276.23
2,098.00
4,758.50

920.78
1,388.26
1,733.27

100.00

100.00

564 .98

100.00

100.00

100.00

141,817.80

49.81
26.60
16.72
40.48
41.46
8.87
30.16
436.90
650.00



(ear 20?:0 Calendar — United States

S
L

.\/‘

@ecnddo're.com

https://www.timeanddate.com/calendar/custom.html?year=2020&:...

Calendar for Year 2020 (United States)

January

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10N

12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30 31

20 10:0 170 24.@

February
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1
2 3 45 6 7 8
9 10 11 12 13 14 15
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
23 24 25 26 27 28 29

1.0 9.0 150 23.@

March
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 1213 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31

2:©0 90 160 24:@

April

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

2 3 4

1
C)S 6 7 8 9 10 11

12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25

26 27 28 29 30

1.© 70 140 22:0 300

May

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2

3 4 5 6 7 8 9

10 11 12 13 14 15 16

17 18 19 20 21 22 23

24 25 26 27 28 29 30

31

70 140 220 290

June
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 45 6
7 8 9 10 111213
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30

50 130 21:@0 280

July

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 N
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30 31

5:0 1220 20:@ 270

August

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22

23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30 3

30 11:0 13:@ 250

September
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 45
6 7 8 9 1011 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30

2:0 10:0 17:@ 230

C

October

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa

1.2 3

)45678910

11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30 31

lofl

November
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 56 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30

December
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 45
6 7 8 9 1011 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 31

1"3’2

1/17/2020, 10:53 AM



